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Debbie Singh

- A —
From: Gary Buck
Sent: . 20 December 2018 12:25
To: Debbie Singh
Subject: RE: Xmas Payroll
Attachments: TIMES MLG HOTEL 23-12-2018.doc
Debbie

See attached times w/e 23/12/18
Price work

V.Baliuevicius -£495.00

A.lidzius - £495.00

Have a good Christmas

Gary

From: Debbie Singh <Debbie@raphaelltd.co.uk>

Sent: 17 December 2018 09:00

To: Aurelijus Kulsinskas <Auris@raphaelltd.co.uk>; Dave Sanders <Dave@raphaelltd.co.uk>; Gary Buck
<GaryB@raphaellid.co.uk>; Jason Wray <Jason@raphaelltd.co.uk>; James Godman <lamesG@raphaelltd.co.uk>;
Kes Kulsinskas <Kes@raphaelltd.co.uk>; Mark Robinson <Mark@raphaelltd.co.uk>; Pat O'Donovan
<Pat@raphaelltd.co.uk>; Slavomir Simonovic <Slav@raphaelltd.co.uk>

Subject: Xmas Payroll

- Dear ali

Please note that w/e 30/12 will be paid on Friday 28/12/18. Week ending 23/12/18 will be paid the week we come
back (Friday 4/1/19) — so If possible could you get the times for that week over to me on Friday 21°*?

Please let me know if there are any problems

Regards

Debbie

Raphael Contracting Ltd | $MS Speciatist Joinery Ltd
Tel 0208 391 9100 | Fax 0208 391 2220

Raphael House, 123 Roebu‘ck Road, Chessington KTS 1EU
www.raphaelcontracting.com / www.jmsspecialistioinery.com
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Debbie Singh

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Debbie

Gary Buck

21 December 2018 07:59
Debbie Singh

Re: Xmas Payroll

No Earnest today off sick
Can you adjust time sheets
V.Baluievius &A.Lidius both should have 5 hrs day work for Wednesday also

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On 20 Dec 2018, at 12:24, Gary Buck <GaryB@raphaelltd.co.uk> wrote:

Debbie

See attached times w/e 23/12/18
Price work

V.Baliuevicius -£495.00

A.lidzius - £495.00

Have a good Christmas

Gary

From: Debbie Singh <Debbie@raphaelltd.co.uk>

Sent: 17 December 2018 09:00

To: Aurelijus Kulsinskas <Auris @raphaelltd.co.uk>; Dave Sanders <Dave@raphaelitd.co.uk>; Gary
Buck <GaryB@raphaelltd.co.uk>; Jason Wray <Jason@raphaelltd.co.uk>; James Godman
<JamesG@raphaelitd.co.uk>; Kes Kulsinskas <Kes@raphaellid.co.uk>;, Mark Robinson
<Mark@raphaelltd.co.uk>; Pat O'Donovan <Pat@raphaelltd.co.uk>; Slavomir Simonovic
<Slav@raphaelltd.co.uk>

Subject: Xmas Payroll

Dear all

Please note that w/e 30/12 will be paid on Friday 28/12/18. Week ending 23/12/18 will be paid the
week we come back (Friday 4/1/19) — so If possible could you get the times for that week over to me
on Friday 21°?

Please let me know if there are any problems
Regards

Debbie

<image001.jpg> <imageQ02.png>
Raphael Contracting Ltd | JMS Specialist Joinery Ltd
Tel 0208 391 9100 | Fax 0208 391 2220
Raphael House, 123 Roebuck Road, Chessington KT9 1EU
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Clocking Report - Raphael Contracting Ltd

16/12/2018 - 21/12/2018

EMP L NANEMP F NA DATE

IN ouT

TOTAL

For Monday (17.12.18) and Friday please find attached Time Sheet. ‘
We had no internet ang'finger scaner didn’t work Monday and today Mark posted WiFi to Uattend

Kulsinskas Auris 18/12/2018
Kulsinskas Auris 19/12/2018
Kulsinskas Auris 20/12/2018
Kulsinskas Auris 21/12/2018
Kearns James/18/12/2018
Kearns lames 19/12/2018
Kearns James 20/12/2018
Gorasia  Harry 18/12/2018
Gorasia  Harry . 19/12/2018
Gorasia  Harry 20/12/2018
Gorasia  Harry 21/12/2018
Rama  Ramesh \ﬁ;/lz/zms
Rama Ramesh 19/12/2018
Kowalski Karol 18/12/2018
Kowalski Karol 19/12/2018
Kowalski Karol 20/12/2018
Kowalski ~ Karol 21/12/2018
Kowalski Mateusz 18/12/2018
Kowalski Mateusz 19/12/2018
Kowalski Mateusz  20/12/2018
Kowalski . Mateusz 21/12/2018
Robinson Mark 18/12/2018
Robinson Mark . 19/12/2018
Robinson Mark 21/12/2018
Rasciclal Damu - 18/12/2018
Rasciclal Damu 19/12/2018
Rasciclal Pamu 20/12/2018
Rasciclal  Damu 21/12/2018
Godman James 18/12/2018
Godman James \/ 19/12/2018
Godman James 20/12/2018
SaHOTA  Ishpal 8/12/2018
SaHOTA  Ishpal  / 19/12/2018
SaHOTA Ishpal ' 20/12/2018
SaHOTA  |Ishpal 21/12/2018

06:46 17:06
08:17 17:01
06:48 17:01
06:42 -——--
07:21 17:00
07:19 17:00
07:17 15:00
07:24 17:01
07:45 17:01
07:27 17:01
07:23 -
06:58 17:00
07:03 17:00
07:16 ------
07:09 17:01
07:07 17:01
07:04 -
07:16 -
07:09 17:01
07:07 17:01
07:04 -
08:33 17:05
07:03 -
07:06 ------
08:00 17:01
09:55 17:00
07:38 17:00
07:40 ------
l/‘7:12 15:02
/ 07:15  15:00
07:22 15:00
07:27 17:00
07:26 17:00
07:26 17:00
07:23 -

10:20
08:44
10:13

09:39
09:41
07:43.~ ™ 7
09:37
09:16 - 1o
09:34

10:02
09:57

They finished 4:00. 1 let them go home.

0952 _ g el - - sk QA
09:54

They finished 4:00. | let them go home.
(o TOC ok O

09:52
09:54

08:32

09:01
07:05
09:22 -

(oh

07:50
07:a5 N\~
07:38

09:33
05:34
09:34



Benmailour Mounir 18/12/2018
Benmailou Mounir \/3//12/2018
Benmailout Mounir 20/12/2018
Ramchand(Bernardo /12/2018
RamchandiBerna rdz\.ﬁlg{/lz/zom
RamchandiBernardo  20/12/2018
RamchandiBernardo  21/12/2018

Hayouskyy lvan -ae . 18/12/201 7
e e . -

]
Gibbons  Michael Az/zms

08:59
07:37
07:37

07:25

07:26
07:26
07:25
07:20

07:33

08:50 This is his last work day. Finished works.

09:27
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